OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HCBE3. NEW MEXICO

Je k. Starr
403 fidland Tower
i d;anu, Tex.

Dear Lr. Starr:

“e are roturning Fer Cel10. for the Martha Forrest
Noo 1 in Unit L of Soction 24y 1=25=L, R=36~E in order
that you may outline the exroposed work in the space
provided for this,

Further, before approval can be izade of any pro=-
posed workover it will be neces sary for you to file
Form C-110 showing a change of owners hip for the well.
Please show the vperator oa all forris to ke John W.
Starr since vour plugging bond is filed this way.

Yours very truly,

CIL CUNSERVATICH CULY ISSICN

@ﬁcl.



